Eslam Alaa El-Bahlawan

Mobile: +39 380 6538475

E-mail: Eslam.ElBahlawan@unimi.it Eslamalaa@hotmail.com

Skype: sonsoneta33

Personal Summary

PhD candidate in Economic Sociology and Labour Studies (ESLS) at University of Milan. With a strong involvement in research, management and administration developed from extensive experience in academic work highlighted by two master degrees in Economics.

Participated in multiple pieces of training and workshops in the fields of monitor and evaluation, as well regional and international conferences.

Areas of Interests: Labour Economics & Migration, Behavioural Economics, Development Economics, and Economic Sociology.

Education

• Università degli studi di Milano – Milan- Italy

Ph.D. candidate in *Economic Sociology and Labour Studies (ESLS)* program, The Graduate School in Social and Political Science, Cohort 33, Milan, Italy

• Doha Institute for Graduate Studies- Doha - Qatar

Master of Arts in *Development Economics*, School of Public Administration and Economic Development. Doha, Qatar (2015–2017).

• University of Tanta - Tanta - Egypt

- Pre-master in Economics, Economic Department, Faculty of Commerce, Tanta, Egypt (2011-2013).
- Pg. Diploma in Banking Studies, Economics Department, faculty of commerce (2009-2010).
- B.Sc. of *Commerce*, Accounting Department, Faculty of Commerce (2004-2008).

Work Experience

- **Graduate Researcher** at Network for the Advancement of Social and Political studies (NASP), October 2017 Present)
- **Research assistant** at Development Economics, *Doha Institute for Graduate Studies*, (October 2015 July 2017).
- Marketing & Sales Manager at *International Integrated Systems* (International trade office group) Alexandria (head office) Suez branch Cairo branch (May 2014 March 2015).
- Economic Analyst at *International trade office group (ITOG)* Alexandria head office (January 2014 April 2014).
- **Marketing Director** at *Gothica Company* (software, computerised, designs), (June 2011 June 2013).
- Sales and marketing rep. In *Awazel waterproofing company* (Arabian Industrial) KSA in Riyadh (Dec 2009- Feb 2011).

Conferences

- Presenter at *Middle East Economic Association* 16th Conference Ankara, Turkey (May 2017).
- Participated in the Economic Research Forum (ERF) training workshop "Applied Micro-Econometrics and Public Policy Evaluation" Cairo, Egypt (July 25-26, 2016).
- Presenter and Competed in the international student case competition IFAMA Conference Aarhus,

- Denmark (June 2016).
- Participated in *Middle East Economic Association* 15th Conference Doha, Qatar (March 2016).
- Participated in the workshop (Islamic Finance) made by Islamic Int'l Foundation for Economics & Finance in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia (DEC 2010).
- Attended a workshop (Building foundations and institutions) made by International Republic Institute in Amman, Jordan (MAR 2009).

Research

- *Conferences*:
- <u>16th Middle East Economic Association</u>, Summer Conference in Ankara, Turkey, May 2017: *Assessing the Effect of Corruption in Education Sector on Earnings; Evidence from The MENA Region.
 - * The Economic impact of immigration on the host countries: The case of Saudi Arabia.
- Work in Progress:
- How Does Corruption in Secondary and Higher Educational Institutions Affect Individuals' Earnings in MENA?
- Cognitive Aspects of Potential Entrepreneurs in Egypt from 2008 to 2012 Analysis Using GEM Data.
- Return Migration in Egypt and the Relationship between Educational Attainment and Labour Market Success.
- Not Published:
 - The Impact of FIFA on Developing Countries Assessment of FIFA Mega-events and Projects The Case of South Africa and Brazil (Arabic Language).
 - FDI between success and failure; previous research and future issue, Doha Institute Magazine.
 - The impact of Nano-Technology on Food Industries, "writing and analysis".
 - Evaluating Environmental Costs Australia World Cup Bidding 2022.

Extra-Curricular Activities

- Good work experience in data analysis and Statistical programs (STATA, SPSS, E-Views)
- Volunteered with UCI world championship Doha 2016.
- A founding member of Dostor Party at 2012 and Democratic Front Party at 2007.
- A founding member of TEDx Al-Mahalla.
- A member of different charity organisations in Al-Mahalla Al-Kubra City.
- Participated in civil work with political, social, charitable and NGO's in Egypt.
- Participated in Economic, Political and Social workshops as attendee or speaker.

SKILLS & AWARDS

- Doha Institute for Graduate Studies two years Master Scholarship 2015.
- **IFAMA** conference (Student Case Competition) travel grant from Doha Institute.
- Participation fellowship from 16th Middle East Economic Association and TED University in Turkey.
- Native Language: Arabic, English: Very Good, French: Basics.

References

References available upon request